
ELEVENTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, 

on Monday, 7 February 1949, at 2.30 p.m. 
President: Mr. Lw CHIEH (China). 

Pre~ent: The representatives of the following 
countnes: Australia, Belgium, China, Costa Rica, 
Frapce, Iraq, Mexico, New Zealand, Philippines, 
Unron of. Soviet Socialist Republics, United King
dom, Umted States of America. 

31. Continuation of the examination of 
petitions: item 4 of the agenda 
(T/234, T/234/ Add.1, T/240, 
T/241 and T/245) 

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to continue 
its examination of petitions affecting the Trust 
Territory of Ruanda-Urundi. 

In stating their individual cases, the majority 
of petitioners also raised general problems; it 
would therefore be advisable to adopt the follow
ing procedure : 

Firstly, the Council should deal immediately 
with the personal grievances stated in each peti
tion, disregarding for the time being criticism or 
complaints with regard to the policy of the Ad
ministering Authority; 

Secondly, on completion of that task, it should 
classify and group the general questions raised 
in the various petitions and examine them after 
it had studied the relevant sections of the report 
of the visiting Mission to Ruanda-Urundi; each 
petitioner would subsequently be notified of the 
Council's final conclusions and recommendations. 

PETITION OF MR. AHMED IsHAK (TIPET.3/3) 

The PRESIDENT briefly reminded the Council of 
the personal grievances of Mr. Ahmed Ishak; he 
protested against his arrest, without proof, on a 
charge of trafficking in gold, against his imprison
ment, which had involved the loss of his property, 
and against the deportation order issued against 
him. 

The President drew the Council's attention to 
the observations of the local administration and 
of the visiting Mission (TI217 I Add.1) and also 
to the observations submitted by the Government 
of Belgium (T 1240). The visiting Mission stated, 
"the case of Ahmed Ishak is rather complicated" ; 
but it thought that, "though the issue of a deporta
tion order on the basis of a conviction incurred ten 
years previously may appear to be a somewhat 
rigorous application of the law," there were a 
number of circumstances militating against a rec
ommendation that the petitioner's case should be 
re-examined in a spirit of leniency. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) pointed out that the 
visiting Mission had reached the foregoing con
clusion because the petitioner brought serious ac
cusations against officials and magistrates with
out a shred of supporting evidence. · It appeared 
from the visiting Mission's report (T 1217 I Add.1) 
that the Mission had not been able to make a 
full inquiry into Ahmed Ishak's complaint, since 
it had been short of time when giving him a 
hearing and had not subsequently been able to get 
in touch with him, although it had attempted t.o 
do so. In the circumstances the assertion that the 
petitioner brought serious charges without sup-

129 

ONZIEME. SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le lundi 7 jevrier 1949, a 14 h. 30. 

President: M. Lw CHIEH (Chine). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa-Rica, France, 
Irak, Mexique, Nouvelle-Zelande, Philippines, 
Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, 
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 

31. Suite de l' examen des petitions: 
point 4 de l'ordre du jour (T/234, 
T/234/ Add.1, T/240, T/241 et 
T/245) 

Le PRESIDENT invite le Conseil a poursuivre 
l'examen des petitions concernant le Territoire 
sous tutelle du Ruanda-Urundi. 

La plupart des petitionnaires, en meme temps 
qu'ils exposent leur cas particuliers, soulevent des 
problemes d'ordre general; en consequence, il 
semble opportun d'adopter la procedure suivante: 

En premier lieu, traiter immediatement les 
doleances personnelles exposees dans chaque peti
tion, sans tenir compte provisoirement des critiques 
ou reclamations concernant ·Ja politique suivie par -
l'autorite chargee de !'administration; 

En second lieu, et cette tache terminee, classer 
et grouper les questions d'ordre general soulevees 
par les diverses petitions, et les examiner apres 
avoir etudie les parties du rapport de la Mission 
de vi site au Ruanda-Urundi qui traitent de ces 
questions; chaque petitionnaire serait ensuite in
forme des conclusions et recommandations even- · 
tuelles du Conseil. 

PETITION DE M. AHMED ISHAK (TIPET.3/3) 

Le PRESIDENT fait un bref rappel des doleances 
petsonnelles de M. Ahmed Ishak; ce dernier pro
teste contre son arrestation, sans aucune preuve, 
pour trafic d'or, contre sa detention qui a entraine 
la perte de ses biens, contre !'ordonnance d'expul
sion dont il a ete !'objet. 

Le President attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
les observations de !'administration locale et de la 
Mission de visite (T /217 I A,dd.l) et sur les ob
servations presentees par le Gouvemement de la 
Belgique (T /240). La Mission de visite declare 
que "le cas de Ahmed Ishak est assez complexe", 
mais elle estime que "si le fait de motiver une ex
pulsion par une condamnation encourue dix ans 
plus tot peut paraitre constituer une application 
rigoureuse de la legislation", certaines circons
tances n'incitent pas a recommander qu'il soit 
procede a un nouvel et bienveillant examen du cas 
du petitionnaire. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) fait remarquer que Ia 
.Mission de visite aboutit a la conclusion precedente 
parce que le petitionnaire porte de graves accusa
tions contre des fonctionnaires et des magistrats 
sans les appuyer d'aucun commencement de 
preuves. Or, la lecture du rapport de la Mission de 
visite (T /217/ Add.l) montre que cette derniere 
n'a pas ete en mesure d'examiner a fond la plainte 
d' Ahmed Ishak par suite du peu de temps dont 
elle disposait lorsqu'elle l'a entendu, et du fait 
qu'elle n'a pas pu entrer ulterieurement en rela
tions avec lui, bien qu'elle ait cherche a le faire. 
De telles circonstances ne permettent pas de de-



130 

porting evidence was not justified. It therefore 
appeared difficult to approve the visiting Mission's 
recommendations. 

Moreover, the petitioner was mainly concerned 
with the deportation order issued in 1946 on the 
stren~h of a sentence he had received in 1938. 
It might be asked whether deportation on the 
s~rength of a sentence imposed eight years pre
viOusly was a normal procedure. 

If the petitioner's insolvency was the cause of 
the deportation order, only his bankruptcy of 
1946 should be taken into account since he had 
been discharged from his bankrupt~y of 1938. Mr. 
Ingles asked the Council to decide whether insol
vency was sufficient justification for a deportation 
order. · 

Mr. RYCK:IIANS (Belgium) said that the ac
count of the petitioner's case presented by the 
representative of the Philippines was not entirely 
accurate ; Ahmed Ishak had been released on 
parole after his first sentence and had been con
victed on two further occasions after his release ; 
he had, moreover, repaid only 8 per cent of his 
debts after his second bankruptcy. 

The petitioner's deportation had been ordered 
not on account of his conviction in 1938 but on 
account of his conduct after his conditional release. 
~is criminal record had, of course, been taken 
mto account. 

1-~r. SAYRE (United States of America) was 
anxiOus to know what the Chairman of the visit
ing Mission to Ruanda-Urundi thought of the 
petitioner as an individuaL He drew the Council's 
attention to the conclusions of the visiting Mission 
(T/217/Add.1), namely, that the local authority 
'~as the sole judge of the advisability of deporta
tion and that the grave and unsubstantiated charges 
brought by the petitioner did not militate in favour 
of leniency. • 

It was always pleasant to recommend clemency, 
but it should not be overlooked that the costs of 
the detection, trial and imprisonment of criminals 
were borne by the Administering Authority. 
Ahmed Ishak was an old offender. In particular, 
he had been engaged in the gold traffic, which it 
was desired to suppress in the interests of the 
population of the Territory as a whole. 

It would appear that the local administration 
was in the best position to judge whether the de
portation of those who, like the petitioner, were 
engaged in the gold traffic, was beneficial to tlie 
rest of the population. 

The PRESIDENT proposed that tbe Chairman of 
the United Nations Mission to East Africa should 
take his place at the Council table during the 
examination of petitions a.ffecting Ruanda-Urundi 
and Tanganyika so that he could comment upon 
the observations of the visiting Mission on those 
petitions. His comments would be particularly 
helpful, since the Mission's conclusions differed 
radically in apparently similar cases. 

On the invitation of the President, Mr. Lauren
tie, Chairman of the United Nations Mission to 
East Africa, took his place at the Council table. 

Mr. LAURENTIE (Chairman of the United Na
tions Mission to East Africa) said that the Mis
sion had reached the conclusions given in its re-

clarer que le petitionnaire porte de graves accusa
tions sans les appuyer de preuves. II semble done 
difficile d'approuver )es recommandations de Ia 
Mission de visite. 

M. Ingles fait remarquer, d'autre part, que le 
principal objet de la petition est !'ordonnance d'ex
pulsion, prise en 1946 du fait d'une condamnation 
encourue en 1938. On peut se demander s'il est 
normal d'ordonner une expulsion a Ia suite d'une 
sentence prononcee huit ans auparavant. 

Si la faillite du petitionnaire est Ia cause de 
!'ordonnance d'expulsion, il ne faut tenir compte· 
que de la faillite de 1946, car M. Ahmed Ishak a 
ete rehabilite a la suite de celle de 1938. M. Ingles 
demande au Conseil de determiner si une faillite 
est un motif suffisant pour justifier une ordon
nance d'expulsion. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) fait observer que le 
cas du petitionnaire n'est pas exactement tel que 
·semble le montrer !'expose du representant des 
Philippines: Ahmed Ishak a ete libere condition
nellement a Ia suite de sa premiere condamnation 
et il a ete condamne deux fois apres sa mise en 
liberte; en outre, apres sa deuxieme faillite, il n'a 
rembourse que 8 pour 100 de ses dettes. 

L'expulsion du petitionnaire a ete ordonnee, 
non en raison de sa condamnation de 1938, mais en 
raison de sa conduite apres sa mise en liberte con
ditionnelle ; il a ete tenu compte, bien entendu, de 
ses antecedents judiciaires. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) voudrait 
connaitre !'opinion du President de la Mission de 
vi site au Ruanda-Urundi sur Ia personnalite du 
petitionnaire. II signale a !'attention du Conseil 
les conclusions de la Mission de visite (T /217/ 
Add.1) qui estime que !'administration locale est 
seule juge de l'opportunite de Ia mesure d'expul
sion et que le petitionnaire, par ses graves accusa
tions sans preuves, n'incite pas a la bienveillance 
a son egard. 

II est toujours agreable de recommander la cle
mence, mais il ne faut pas oublier que c'est l'Au
torite chargee de !'administration qui supporte 
les frais entraines par le depistage, le jugement et 
l'emprisonnement des criminels. Or, Ahmed Ishak 
est un recidiviste: il a ete engage notamment dans 
le trafic de l'or, trafic dont la suppression est 
recherchee dans !'interet meme de toute la popula
tion du Territoire. 

II semble que !'administration locale peut juger 
mieux que quiconque si !'expulsion de trafiquants 
tels que le petitionnaire est un bienfait pour le 
reste de Ia population. 

Le PRESIDENT propose que le President de Ia 
Mission des Nations Unies en Afrique orientale 
prenne place ala table du Conseil durant l'examen 
des petitions concernant le Ruanda-Urundi et le 
Tanganyika; il pourra ainsi commenter eventuelle
ment les observations de la Mission de visite a 
l'egard de ces petitions; cela serai.t ~'autant pl,us 
utile que les conclusions de la MissiOn de VISite 
sont totalement differentes pour des cas en appa
rence semblables. 

Sur l'invitation du President, M. Laurentie, 
President de .[a Mission des Nations Unies en 
Afrique orientale, prend place ala table du Conseil. 

M. LAURENTIE (President de la Mission des 
Nations-U nies en Afrique orientale) declare que 
la Mission de visite a abouti aux conclusions ex-



port for the reason that the petitioner's case did 
not appear to be particularly deserving despite 
his long residence in Ruanda-Urundi. The base
less and probably slanderous assertions of Ahmed 
Ishak with regard to the Belgian magistracy were 
a serious matter and did not recommend their 
author to the leniency of the visiting Mission 
nor would they doubtless dispose the Council to 
clemency. 

In dealing with all the petitions at present be-, 
fore the Council, it was necessary to distinguish 
between two classes of facts : those which might 
be examined in relation to the principle of dis
crimination and those which were purely personal. 
In the case of Ahmed Ishak no discrimination 
whatsoever appeared to have been exercised; the 
facts of which he complained were the direct result 
of the application of the law. The visiting Mission 
had not considered that the petitioner's case justi
fied an exception being made in his favour. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) recalled 
that the observations submitted by the Govern
ment of Belgium (T /240) showed that the peti
tioner had been convicted on several occasions ; 
he was therefore a habitual offender who did not 
appear to deserve any special clemency. 

Mr. LIN MouSHENG (China) pointed out that 
the fact that the visiting Mission had stated in its 
observations that it did not feel disposed to rec
ommend a re-examination of the petitioner's case 
in a spirit of clemency did not mean that the 
visiting Mission thought no action should be taken. 

The Chinese delegation had already expressed 
the view that length of residence in the Ter
ritory should be taken into account in apply
ing the deportation laws. It was for that reason 
that the Chinese delegation supported the attitude 
of the delegation of the Philippines in the case 
of Ahmed Ishak. The Council might perhaps rec
ommend that the Administering Authority should 
consider whether, in view of the petitioner's long 
residence in Ruanda-Urundi, it would not be 
possible to suspend the deportation order on con
dition that the petitioner's subsequent conduct was 
satisfactory. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) thought that the 
recommendation proposed by the Chinese repre
sentative would be unlikely to satisfy anyone, and, 
moreover, would not tend to enhance the prestige 
of the Trusteeship Council in Ruanda-Urundi. 

The Administering Authority did not in fact 
need any recommendation to remind it that it 
could reconsider the case of Ahmed Ishak if it 
deemed such action advisable. On the other hand, 
if the Administering Authority, interpreting the 
desire expressed by certain members of the Coun
cil, permitted an individual convicted of gold traf
ficking and of various contraventions of, commer
cial legislation to return to Ruanda-Urundi, it 
would be obvious to public opinion that this act 
of clemency had been at the Council's request; it 
was doubtful whether the population of the Terri
tory would be grateful for such action. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) felt that 
the Trusteeship Council was losing its sense of 
proportion and was showing too much sympathy 
for a man with so bad a criminal record. 

The Administering Authority had the duty of 
protecting the population of the Territory against 

131 

posees dans son rapport parce que le cas du peti
tionnaire ne parait pas extremement interessant, 
en depit de son long sejour au Ruanda-Urundi. 
Les assertions sans fondement, et probablement 
calomnieuses, de Ahmed Ishak a l'egard de la 
magistrature beige constituent un fait grave qui ne 
recommande pas son auteur a findulgence de la 
Mission de visite, et qui n'incitera sans doute pas 
Ie Conseil a se montrer bienveillant. 

Dans toutes Ies petitions qu'examine actuelle
ment le Conseil, il £aut tenir compte de deux 
categories de faits : certains peuvent etre examines 
sous !'angle du principe de la discrimination, les 
autres sont purement personnels. Dans Ie cas 
d'Ahmed Ishak, il ne semble pas qu'une discrimina
tion quelconque ait ete exercee; Ies faits dont il se 
plaint resultent simplement de !'application de la 
loi: la Mission de visite n'a pas pense que le 
petitionnaire meritat qu'on fit exception en sa 
faveur. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) rappelle 
que les observations presentees par le Gouverne
ment de la Belgique (T /240) indiquent que 1~ 
petitionnaire a ete inculpe plusieurs fois : il s'agit 
done d'un recidiviste qui ne semble pas meriter une 
bienveillance speciale. 

M. LIN MousHENG (Chine) tient a preciser 
que la Mission de visite indique, dans ses obser
vations, qu'elle ne se sent pas portee a recom
mander qu'il soit procede a un nouvel et bienveil
lant examen du cas du petitionnaire; cela ne signi
fie pas que la Mission de visite estime que rien 
ne doit etre fait. 

La delegation de la Chine a deja exprime l'avis 
que !'execution des ordonnances d'expulsion de
vrait tenir compte du nombre d'annees de resi
dence des interesses dans le Territoire; c'est pour
quai, dans le cas d' Ahmed Ishak, elle appuie le 
point de vue de la delegation des Philippines. Le 
Conseil pourrait peut-etre adresser a 1' Autorite 
chargee de !'administration une recommandation 
lui demandant d'examiner si, compte tenu du long 
sejour du petitionnaire au Ruanda-Urundi, il ne • 
peut pas etre envisage de suspendre !'execution de 
!'ordonnance d'expulsion, sous reserve de la bonne 
conduite ulterieure du petitionnaire. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) estime que la recom
mandation suggeree par le representant de la 
Chine risquerait de ne donner satisfaction a per
sonne et ne serait pas de nature a augmenter le 
prestige du Conseil de tutelle au Ruanda-Urundi. 

En effet, aucune recommandation n'est neces
saire pour que 1' Autorite chargee de !'administra
tion sache qu'elle peut examiner a nouveau, si 
elle le juge opportun, le cas d'Ahmed Ishak. D'au
tre part, si, interpretant le desir exprime par cer
tains membres du Conseil, 1' 4\utorite chargee de 
!'administration permet le retour au Ruanda
Urundi d'un individu condamne pour trafic d'or 
et pour diverses infractions aux legislations com
merciales, !'opinion publique saura que cette me
sure de clemence a ete prise a Ia demande du Con
seil de tutelle ; il est douteux que la population 
du Territoire lui soit reconnaissante d'une telle 
action. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) pense que 
le Conseil de tutelle perd le sens des proportions 
en· accordant une trop grande sympathie a un 
homme ayant un easier judiciaire aussi charge. 

L'autorite chargee de !'administration a pour 
devoir de proteger la population du Territoire 



132 

individuals whose presence could only be detri
mental to the general interest; it was the duty of 
the Trusteeship _Council to give unreserved sup
port to any actton taken by the Administering 
Authority in that direction. 

Consequently, the representative of the United 
~i':l~dom ~h~ug?t the Co_uncil should adopt the 
visltmg MJsswn s conclustom and should decide 
to take no action in the petitioner's favour. 

Mr. ~ADILLA NERVO (Mexico) thought it would 
be advisable for the Trusteeship Council to re
quest t_he Administering Authority to submit in
formation on the penal legislation in force in the 
Trust Territory of Ruanda-Urundi and on the 
regulations governing administrative decisions. 

In the present case, it would appear that the 
~titioner had been made the subject of a deporta
tiOn order on the strength of an offence committed 
se:'eral years previously, for which he had already 
pa1d the penalty, and of acts of which he had 
been acquitted by the courts. 

Moreover, the Belgian representative had stated 
that the petitioner had been granted conditional 
release following his first conviction; there ap
peared however, to be no reference to that fact 
either in the visiting 1-lission's report or in the 
observations submitted by the Government of 
Belgium. 

.:\1r. RYCIOIANS (Belgium) wished to make 
clear that Ahmed Ishak had been condemned to 
three years' imprisonment for trafficking in gold; 
he had been released on parole after serving half 
his sentence. In Belgian law, bankruptcy was not 
an offence in itself; the petitioner had been dis
charged from his first bankruptcy; he had been 
prosecuted after his second bankruptcy because it 
had revealed irregularities in his business dealings. 

·Although guilty, he had been acquitted because 
the offences were covered by the statute of limita
tions. Furthermore, Ahmed Ishak had been twice 
convicted for violating price-control laws and 
apother time for illegal export of a motor-car. 

The petitioner's deportation had been ordered 
on the basis of all those convictions as well as of 
his second bankruptcy. A single conviction for 
any violation stipulated in the extradition treaty 
sufficed for deportation. Those were the facts in 
the case of Ahmed Ishak. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the Philippine 
representative's proposal that the Trusteeship 
Council should recommend to the Administering 
Authority reconsideration of the petitioner's case 

. with a view to leniency. 

The proposal was rejected by 5 votes to 2. 

The PRESIDENT suggested that the Trusteeship 
Council should inform the petitioner that it had 
been decided not to intervene in his favour. 

It was so decided. 
PETITION FROM MR. MoLADAD PIRANDITA 

(T/PET.3/4) 

The PRESIDENT recalled that Mr. Moladad 
Pirandita complained that his house had . been 
broken into and searched during his absence and 
that he had been arrested and later released upon 
being found innocent. He also complained that a 

contre des individus que ne peuvent que nuire 
a !'interet general; le Conseil de tutelle a pour 
devoir d'appuyer sans reserve dans ce domaine 
l'action de l'Autorite chargee de !'administration. 

En consequence, le representant du Royaume
Uni estime que le Conseil devrait adopter les con
clusions de Ia Mission de visite et decider de ne 
prendre aucune mesure en faveur du petition
naire. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) pense qu'il se
rait bon que le Conseil de tutelle demande a l'Au
torite chargee de !'administration de lui commu
niquer des renseignements sur Ia legislation penale 
en vigueur dans le Territoire sous tutelle du 
Ruanda-Urundi, et sur les reglements relatifs aux 
decisions administratives. 

En effet, dans le cas present, il semble que le 
petitionnaire ait ete !'objet d'une ordonnance d'ex
pulsion a la suite d'un delit commis plusieurs an
nees auparavant, pour lequel il a purge la peine 
infligee, et d'actes pour lesquels il a ete acquitte 
par Ies tribunaux. 

. D'autre part, le representant de la Belgique 
a declare que le petitionnaire avait ete libere 
conditionnellement a la suite de sa premiere con
damnation; or, ce fait ne semble etre mentionne 
ni dans le rapport de la Mission de visite, ni dans 
les observations presentees par le Gouvernement 
de la Belgique . 

M. RYCKl\IANS (Belgique) tient a preciser que 
Ahmed Ishak a ete condamne a trois ans de pri
son pour trafic d' or ; il a ete mis en liberte con
ditionnelle apres avoir purge la moitie de sa peine. 
Aux yeux des lois belges, Ia faillite ne constitue 
pas un delit en elle-meme ; le petitionnaire a ete 
rehabilite a Ia suite de sa premiere faillite; il a ete 
poursuivi a la suite de la deuxieme, car celle-ci 
avait revele des irregularites dans sa situation 
commerciale: il a ete acquitte, bien que coupable, 
car il y avait prescription a l'egard des delits in
crimines. D'autre part, Ahmed Ishak a ete con
damne deux fois pour infractions a la legislation 
sur le controle des prix et une nouvelle fois pour 
exportation illegale d'une voiture automobile. 

C'est a la suite de toutes ces condamnations et 
de sa deuxieme faillite que le petitionnaire a ete 
!'objet d'une ordonnance d'expulsion. Or, !'ex
pulsion peut etre prononcee sur la base d'une seule 
condamnation resultant d'une infraction prevue 
par le traite d'extradition. Tel est le cas pour 
Ahmed Ishak. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la proposition du 
representant des Philippines, tendant a ce que le 
Conseil de tutelle recommande a 1' Autorite char
gee de !'administration de proceder a un nouvel 
et bienveillant examen du cas du petitionnaire . 

Par 5 voix contre 2, cette proposition est re-
jetee. . 

Le PRESIDENT propose de repondre au peti
tionnaire que le Conseil de tutelle a resolu de ne 
pas intervenir en sa faveur. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

PETITION DE M. MoLADAD PrRANDITA 
(T/PET.3/4) 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que M. Moladad Piran
dita se plaint d'avoir ete !'objet d'une perquisition, 
effectuee dans son domicile pendant son absence, 
et d'une arrestation a la suite de laquelle il a ete 
relache a pres a voir ete reconnu innocent; il se-



133 

carpenter who had been working for him had 
been taken away from him, that the leasehold of 
a site containing brick-clay had been refused to 
him in 1943 and that his shop had been placed 
under distraint in 1947. In conclusion he protested 
against the income tax that had been levied upon 
him. 

The visiting Mission, in its observations 
(TI2171Add.1), stated that the information col
lected during its inquiry did not reveal any facts 
that justified the submission of recommendations 
to the Administering Authority. 

In reply to Mr. BAKR (Iraq), Mr. LAURENTIE 
(Chairman of the Mission) explained that the 
visiting Mission had not been able to hear all the 
petitioners; as regards Moladad Pirandita, how
ever, it had studied a very complete file which 
had enabled it to reach without hesitation the 
conclusions stated in its report. 

In the absence of any further comments, the 
PRESIDENT suggested that the Trusteeship Coun
cil should inform the petitioner that it had decided 
not to take any action in his case. 

It was so decided. 

PETITION FROM MWAMBUTSA, THE MWAMI OF 
URUNDI ( T IPET.315, T IPET.2149) 

The PRESIDENT recalled that the petitioner, who 
was one of the two native heads of State of the 
Trust Territory, requested the return to his king
dom of the Bugufi district which, through "a 
mistake", had been merged with the Territory of 
Tanganyika, after the First \Vorld ·war. 

The Belgian local administration in Ruanda-
. Urundi and the British local administration in 

Tanganyika had presented observations (T 1217 I 
Add.1), explaining how the boundary between 
the·two Territories had been drawn. The observa
tions of the visiting Mission (T 1217 I Add.l) 
showed that the disputed district clearly belonged 
to Ruanda-Urundi and that the inhabitants of 
Bugufi appeared to be Barundi. The visiting 
Mission suggested that the Trusteeship Council 
should recommend that Belgium and the United 
Kingdom consult together with regard to the pos
sible return of Bugufi to Ruanda-Urundi; it also 
suggested that the population of Bugufi should 
be consufted in some manner, if possible under 
the auspices of the Trusteeship Council, before 
any decision was taken. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) stated that the 
United Kingdom and Belgian Governments were 
consulting together· on the matter, as suggested 
by the visiting Mission. 
. He wished to assure the Council that the Native 

population, which in thirty years had become 
accustomed to its present situation, would be in 
no way inconvenienced if the Council were to 
postpone its decision until the Administering 
Authorities concerned had completed their con
sideration of the question. 

Sir Alan BURNs (United Kingdom) made a 
similar statement. 

Mr. HooD (Australia) called attention to the 
visiting Mission's suggestion that there should be 
consultation with the population of Bugufi whose 
wishes must be taken into account by the Belgian 
and United Kingdom Governments. 

Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom) assured 
the Council that the wishes of the population con
stituted the most important factor in the question. 

plaint egalement de ce qu'un Charpentier, tra
vaillant pour lui, lui a ete enleve, de ce que Ia 
location d'un terrain contenant de la terre a bri
ques lui a ete refusee en 1943, et de ce que sa bou
tique a ete saisie, en 1947; il proteste, enfin, contre 
Ia fa<;on dont il a ete taxe sur ses revenus. 

La Mission de visite, dans ses observations 
(T 1217 I Add.1), estime que les renseignements 
recueillis au cours de l'enquete a 1aquelle elle a 
procede, ne font ressortir aucun fait justifiant la 
presentation de recommandations a 1' Autorite 
chargee de !'administration. 

En .reponse aM. BAKR (Irak), M. LAURENTIE 
(Pre~1~ent de la Mission) explique que Ia Mission 
de v1s1te n'a pas pu entendre tous les petition
naires; toutefois, en ce qui concerne Moladad 
Pi~and.ita, elle a pu etudier en dossier tres complet, 
qm lm a permis d'aboutir sans hesitation aux 
conclusions exposees dans son rapport. 

Le PRESIDENT, constatant qu'aucun membre du 
Conseil ne presente d' observations, propose de 
repondre au petitionnaire que le Conseil de tu
telle a resolu de ne prendre aucune mesure en sa 
faveur. · 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

PETITION DE M. M w AMBUTSA, M w AMI DE 
L'URUNDI (T IPET.315, T IPET.2149). 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que le petitionnaire, qui 
est l'un des deux chefs d'Etat indigenes du Ter-. 
ritoire sous tutelle, demande le retour a son 
royaume de la region du Bugufi, qui a ete com
prise "par erreur" dans le Territoire du Tangan
yika a la suite de la premiere guerre mondiale. 

L'administration locale beige du Ruanda
Urundi et !'administration locale britannique du 
Tanganyika ont presente des observations (T I 
2171Add.1), qui expliquent comment a ete' tra
cee la frontiere entre les deux Territoires. Les 
observations de la Mission de visite (T 1217 I 
Add.1) indiquent que la region contestee depend 
manifestement de l'Urundi et que les habitants 
du Bugufi semblent etre des Barundi. La Mission 
de visite suggere que le Conseil de tutelle recom
mande a la Belgique et au Royaume-Uni de se 
consulter au sujet du retour eventuel du Bugufi 
au Ruanda-Urundi; elle suggere egalement que 
la population du Bugufi soit consultee d'une fa<;on 
ou d'une autre, si possible sous les auspices du 
Conseil de tutelle avant qu'une decision quel
conque ne soit prise. 

M. RvcKMANs (Belgique) declare que les 
Gouvernements britannique et beige sont en con
sultation au sujet de cette affaire, comme l'a sug
gere la Mission de visite. 

I1 tient a assurer le Conseil qu'aucune difficulte 
ne resultera pour Ia population, habituee a Ia situa
tion actuelle depuis pres de trente ans, si le Con
seil ajourne sa decision jusqu'a ce que les Autorites 
chargees de !'administration aient termine !'etude 
de cette question. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) fait une de
claration semblable. 

M. HooD (Australie) attire !'attention sur Ia 
suggestion de Ia Mission de visite relative a une 
consultation de Ia population du Bugufi, dont les 
desirs devront etre pris en consideration par les 
Gouvernements beige et britannique. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) tient a assurer 
Ie Conseil que les desirs des populations consti
tuent !'aspect le plus important de cette question. 



134 

The PRESIDENT suggested that the Council 
should reply to the petitioner that the Belgian 
and United Kingdom Governments were consid
ering the possible return of Bugufi to Ruanda
Urundi and that they would take the wishes of 
the population into account. 

It was so decided. 

ANONYMOUS PETITIONS (T/PET.3/6 AND 
T/PET.3/7) 

The PRESIDENT presented for the Council's con
sideration two anonymous petitions concerning 
the Territory of Ruanda-Urundi, which contained 
v;;rious criticisms with respect to the inadequacy 
ot educational and medical services, flogging, 
forced labour, the extremely precarious economic 
situation of the population, confiscation of cattle, 
deportation of labourers to the Congo and the 
fact that the M wami and his people had no share 
in the mineral wealth of Ruanda. 

The PRESIDENT thought the two petitions should 
be discussed at the same time as the report of the 
visiting Mission. The Belgian delegation had, 
however, raised the question whether they were 
acceptable. The ad hoc Committee on Petitions 
had been unable to settle that question, its votes 
having been equally divided (T/245). 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) suggested that 
a distinction should be made between anonymous 
petitions which contained only unjustified attacks 
on the Administering Authority or slanderous al
legations concerning officials or private persons 
and petitions consisting of general requests that 
some particular situation should be remedied: As 
regards the second category, no valid reason ex
isted why the Council should not look into the 
situation and consider by what means it might 
be improved. If, for example, it was said that, 
in a given Territory, corporal punishment was 
inflicted on Africans alone, the Council had the 
right to investigate whether that was so, to ask 
the Administering Authority for information and, 
if the answer was in the affirmative, to make ap
propriate recommendations in that respect. 

It could hardly be held that, in order to take 
such action, the Council had to know the peti
tioner's name. The Mexican representative felt 
that the less developed populations of the Trust 
Territories could not pe required to conform to 
procedures followed in highly civilized countries. 

Whether anonymous petitions were acceptable 
should be decided not on a purely formal basis 
but on the basis of their contents. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America), al
though he felt that there could hardly be a peti
tion when there was no petitioner, suggested that 
it would be better to avoid theoretical discussion 
of the procedural question. He supported the Pres
ident's proposal to postpone consideration of the 
petitions until the corresponding parts of the vis
iting Mission's report were discussed. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) associated himself with the remarks of 
the Mexican representative. He saw no valid 
reason of form or substance why the Council 
should not give the same attention to anonymous 
as to signed petitions. The fact that a request was 

Le PRESIDENT propose de repondre au petition
naire que les Gouvernements beige et britannique 
ont entrepris des etudes en vtie du retour eventuel 
du Bugufi au Ruanda-Urundi et que ces deux 
Gouvernements tiendront compte des desirs de la 
population. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

PETITIONS ANONYMES (T/PET.3/6 et T/PET.3/7) 

Le PRESIDENT soumet :'t 1' examen du Conseil 
deux petitions anonymes relatives au Territoire du 
Ruanda-Urundi, qui contiennent un certain nom
bre de critiques concernant l'insuffisance de !'ins
truction et des services medicaux, !'usage du fouet 
comme chatiment corpore!, le regime des corvees, 
la situation economique tres precaire de la popula
tion, les requisitions de betail, la deportation des 
travailleurs au Congo et la non-participation du 
M wami et de son peuple aux richesses minieres du 
Ruanda. 

De l'avis du President, ces deux petitions de
vraient etre discutees en meme temps que le rap
port de la Mission de visite. Toutefois, la delega
tion beige a pose a leur sujet la question de leur 
recevabilite, qui n'a pu etre tranchee par le Comite 
ad hoc pour les petitions, dont les voix se sont 
partagees sur ce point (T/245). 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) propose de faire 
la distinction, parmi ~es petitions non signees, entre 
celles qui ne contiennent que des attaques injusti
fiees contre 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration, 
ou des a11egations diffamatoires contre des fonc
tionnaires ou des personnes privees, et celles qui 
constituent des requetes d'un caractere general, 
ayant trait :'t une situation particuliere et deman
dant qu'il lui soit porte remede. Dans ce dernier 
cas, i1 n'y a pas de raison valable pour empecher 
le Conseil d'examiner cette situation et d'envisager 
par quel moyen elle pourrait etre amelioree. Si, par 
exemple, i1 est signale que dans tel Territoire les 
punitions ·corporelles sont administrees aux seuls 
Africains, le Conseil est en droit de rechercher si 
ce fait est exact, de s'enquerir de sa veracite 
a up res de 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration 
et, dans !'affirmative, de faire a cet egard toutes 
recommandations appropriees. 

On ne saurait pretendre qu'a cet effet le nom du 
petitionnaire doive necessairement etre connu du 
Conseil. Le representant du Mexique estime qu'on 
ne peut exiger des populations mains developpees 
des Territoires sous tutelle qu'elles se conforment 
a des regles de procedure en usage dans les pays 
hautement civilises. 

Ce n'est done pas selon un critere de pure forme 
qu'il convient d'apprecier la recevabilite des peti
tions anonymes, mais en consideration du fond 
meme de leur contenu. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique), tout en 
exprimant l'avis qu'il ne saurait y avoir de petition 
sans petitionnaire, propose d'eviter toute discus
sion theorique sur cette question de procedure, et 
approuve la suggestion faite par le President de 
renvoyer l'examen de ces petitions au moment ou 
seront discutes les points correspondants du rap
port de la Mission de visite. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) s'associant aux declarations du 
representant du Mexique, pense qu'aucune raison 
valable de forme ou de fond n'interdit au Conseil 
d'accorder la meme attention aux petitions ano
nymes qu':'t celles qui sont signees. L'absence d'un 

' 



not followed by a name did not deprive it of 
validity, particularly if account was taken of the 
special conditions of the populations in Trust 
Territories. 

The Administering Authorities claimed that 
anonymous petitions were merely libel. That was 
not always true. Thus, the two petitions in ques
tion called attention to facts which were corrob
orated by other documents, which were found in 
the visiting Mission's report and which were of 
the greatest interest to the Trusteeship Council. 
Could the Council be denied the right to concern 
itself, for example, with inadequacies in the edu
cational system or in public health facilities, and 
with the survival of corporal punishment and of 
forced labour which involved forcible change of 
residence for a great many inhabitants? 

True, anonymous criticism might be more vio
lent at times. What mattered, however, was 
whether it was justified; it was for the Council 
to judge whether or not it was well-founded and 
to take such action as it deemed appropriate. 

In conclusion, the USSR representative said 
that the substance of anonymous petitions should 
be examined in the same manner as that of all 
written petitions. He shared the President's opin
ion that discussion, in the present case, should be 
postponed until the Council dealt with the visiting 
Mission's report, but emphasized that such pro
cedure should not be the general rule. 

Mr. BAKR (Iraq) agreed with the represent
atives of Mexico and the USSR that any 
complaint was a petition even if it was anonymous 
and on general lines. The contents pf the petitions 

. in question deserved consideration, and the 
Council should not be prevented by any objection 
based merely on reasons of form from taking them 
into account when the visiting Mission's report 
was discussed. 

Mr. RYCKM:ANS (Belgium) pointed out that, 
while the right of petition was granted in the 
first amendment to the United States Constitu
tion, the rules of the United States Senate and 
House of Representatives stipulated that petitions 
must be signed or, at the very least, that the peti
tioner's name must appear at the beginning of 
the document. Congress in interpreting the Con
stitution had, therefore, never accepted anony
mous petitions; yet it did not seem to have thus 
violated one of the basic rights of United States 
citizens. 

The Mexican Constitution stipulated that the 
right of petition had to be exercised in writing 
and that the petitioner must be informed of the 
decision taken; consequently, the petitioner's 
identity must be known. 

The Belgian representative urged the Council 
to adopt the generally accepted view and to rule 
that an anonymous communication could not be 
considered a petition, inasmuch as a petition, by 
definition, should contain personal complaints and 
not general criticism. 

The position taken by the Belgian delegation 
on that 1point was dictated by considerations of 
principle and certainly not by fear of any criticism 
whatever. In fact, if an anonymous communica
tion contained elements which might be of interest 
to the Council, the Secretarv-General should cer
tainly refer it to the Council. The Council could 
then put to the Administering Authority any 

135 

nom au bas de la requete ne saurait lui 6ter toute 
valeur, surtout s'il est tenu compte des conditions 
particulieres dans lesquelles se trouvent les popu
lations des Territoires sous tutelle. 

Les Autorites chargees d'administration preten
dent que les petitions anonymes ne sont que des 
libelles diffamatoires. I1 n'en est pas necessairement 
toujours ainsi. Les deux petitions envisagees, no
tamment, exposent des faits qui sont corrobores par 
d'autres documents, que l'on retrouve dans le 
rapport de la Mission de visite et qui interessent 
au J?lus haut point le Conseil de tutelle. Peut-on 
demer au Conseil le droit de s'inquieter, par 
exemple, les lacunes au regime scolaire ou de 1' or
ganisation de !'hygiene publique, de la survivance 
des punitions corporelles et du systeme des corvees 
qui entrainent le deplacement force d'un grand 
nombre d'habitants? 

Certes, les critiques anonymes peuvent parfois 
etre plus violentes que les autres. Mais ce qui im
porte, c'est de savoir si elles sont justifiees: il'ap
partient au Conseil d'en apprecier k bien-fonde 
et de leur donner la suite qu'il juge convenable. 

Le representant de l'URSS conclut que les 
petitions anonymes doivent etre examinees quant 
au fond dans les memes conditions que toutes les 
autres petitions ecrites. II partage l'avis du Pre
sident sur l'opportunite, dans ce cas particulier, 
de renvoyer la discussion a l'epoque ou le Con
seil etudiera le rapport de la Mission de visite, 
mais il souligne que ce n'est point la une regie 
general e. 

M. BAKR (Irak) est d'accord avec les represen
tants du Mexique et de l'URSS pour considerer 
que toute reclamation constitue bien une petition, 
meme si elle est anonyme et si son objet est d'ordre 
general. Les petitions en cause meritent done 
d' etre appreciees quant a leur contenu et nulle ob
jection de pure forme ne doit empecher le Conseil 
d' en tenir compte Iors du debat sur Ie rapport de 
la Mission de visite. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) fait observer que le 
droit de petition est inscrit dans le premier amen
dement a la Constitution des Etats-Unis, mais que 
le regleinent du Senat, comme celui de la Cham
bre des Representants, precise que Ies petitions 
doivent etre signees ou, du mains, que le nom de 
leur auteur doit figurer en tete du document. Le 
Congres, interpretant Ia Constitution, n'a done 
jamais admis les petitions anonymes, en quai il ne 
semble pas qu'il ait viole un des droits fondamen
taux du citoyen americain. 

Dans la Constitution du Mexique, il est prevu 
que le droit de petition doit etre exerce sous la 
forme d'un ecrit et que Ia decision prise doit etre 
communiquee au petitionnaire; il faut done que 
l'identite de celui-ci soit connue. 

Le representant de la Belgique demande au 
Conseil d'adopter ce point de vue generalement 
admis et de reconnaitre qu'une communication 
anonyme ne saurait etre assimilee a une petition 
qui doit, par. sa nature meme, enoncer des griefs 
personnels et non des critiques d'ordre general. 

L'attitude de la delegation belge sur ce point 
lui est dictee par une consideration de principe 
et non certes par la crainte de critiques, quelles 
qu'elles soient. Si, en effet, une communication 
anonyme contient des elements susceptibles de re
tenir ]'attention du Conseil, il est parfaitement 
normal qu'elle lui soit communiquee par les soins 
du Secretaire general. Le Conseil peut alors poser 



136 

questions which might elicit the necessary infor
mation on the particular situation that had been 
called to its attention and draw the logicaJ con
clusions. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) thought one could 
not properly apply to Trust Territories rules ob
taining in a country such as the United States 
the population of which had attained a high level 
of general and civic education. · 

The Char~er of the LJ_n_ited ~ations solemnly set 
f?rt.h t!1e nght of ~ehtwn wtthout making any 
drstmctwn between stgned and unsigned petitions. 
There was no reason to interpret the provisions 
of the Charter in the light of the United States 
Constitution. Furthermore, the Trusteeship Coun
cil's own rules of procedure did not prohibit anony
mous petitions. Under rule 85 of the rules of 
procedure, the Secretary-General was obliged to 
refer to the Council all written petitions, whether 
anonymous or not, except those relating to a 
strategic area. For those reasons, the Philippine 
delegation was of the opinion that the Council 
should consider all anonymous petitions the con
tents of which appeared to it worthy of attention. 

l\Ir. GARREAU (France) said that in French 
law an anonymous petition was not, properly 
speaking, a petition at all and was therefore not 
acceptable. Having stated that principle, the 
French representative remarked that the distinc
tion drawn up by the Mexican representative be
tween anonymous communications that were slan
derous and those which might be of general in
terest deserved consideration. He thought the 
procedure followed with respect to confidential 
petitions could be applied to anonymous communi
cations. The ad hoc Committee on Petitions might 
screen the anonymous communications, rejecting 
those which were obviously libellous or contained 
attacks on private persons and retaining only those 
which raised questions of general interest. The 
Council would then deal with the latter as infor
mation deserving its attention. They would be 
transmitted to members of the Council and dis
cussed at the same time as the corresponding 
points in the annual report or in the report of the 
visiting Mission. The Administering Authority 
concerned would furnish additional information 
and reply to any questions asked on the subject, 
thus enabling the Council to obtain any clarifica
tions required and to take any decisions called for. 

The PRESIDENT felt that further discussion on 
the precise category into which the documents in 
question fell was inappropriate at the present 
time. He maintained that the contents of the docu
ments should be studied in conjunction with the 
report of the visiting Mission, as had been sug
gested by the representative of France. 

l\Ir. RYcK~rANS (Belgium) felt, however, that 
sooner or later the Council should take a decision 
on the question whether or not anonymous com
munications should be considered as petitions. 

Mr. PADILLA N ERVO (Mexico) noted appar
ently general agreement among the members of 
the Council that information of general interest 

a I'Autorite chargee d'administration toutes ques
tions qu'il -juge utiles pour obtenir Ies precisions 
necessaires sur telle situation particuliere qui lui 
est signalee et en tirer les conclusions qui lui 
paraissent s'imposer. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) pense que c' est aller 
trop loin que de vouloir appliquer aux Territoires 
sous tutelle des regles en usage dans un pays tel 
que ·Ies Etats-Unis, ou Ia population a atteint un 
niveau eleve d'education civique et generale. 

La Charte des Nations Unies consacre Ie droit 
de petition sans faire aucune distinction entre 
Ies petitions signees et celles qui ne Ie sont pas. 
II n'y a aucune raison pour interpreter ses dispo
sitions a Ia lumiere de la Constitution des Etats
Unis. D'ailleurs, Ie reglement interieur du Con
sci! de tutelle, lui non plus, n'exclut pas les peti
tions anonymes. Le Secretaire general est tenu, 
conformement a !'article 85 du reglement inte
rieur, de soumettre au Conseil toutes les petitions 
ecrites, qu'elles soient ou non anonymes, a la 
seule exception de celles qui concernent une zone 
strategique. C'est pourquoi la delegation des Phi
lippines est d'avis que Ie Conseil examine toutes les 
petitions anonymes dont Ie contenu lui semble 
meriter son attention. 

M. GARREAU (France) indique qu'en droit fran
<;ais une petition anonyme n'est pas une petition 
au sens propre du mot : elle est done irrecevable 
en tant que telle. Ce principe une fois pose, le re
presentant de la France juge interessante la dis
tinction faite par Ia delegation du Mexique entre 
Ies communications anonymes purement diffama
toires et celles qui peuvent presenter un interet 
d'ordre general. II pense qu'on pourrait appliquer 
a ces communications la procedure pratiquee a 
I'endroit des petitions confidentielles. Le Comite 
ad hoc pour les petitions opererait un choix parmi 
les communications anonymes, ecarterait celles 
qui seraient manifestement calomnieuses ou con
tiendraient des attaques contre des particuliers, 
et retiendrait uniquement celles qui soulevent 
des questions d'importance generale. Le Conseil 
examinerait alors celles-ci et Ies traiterait comme 
des informations meritant une etude attentive de 
sa part. Elles seraient communiquees aux membres 
du Conseil et discutees en meme temps que Ies 
points correspondants du rapport annuel ou de 
celui de la Mission de visite. L' Autorite interessee 
fournirait tous renseignements complementaires et 
repondrait a toutes Ies questions qui lui seraient 
posees a leur sujet, de maniere que le Conseil 
obtienne Ies eclaircissements necessaires et puisse 
prendre toutes decisions utiles. 

Le PRESIDENT estime inopportun de poursuivre 
ce debat portant sur Ia qualification exacte a don
ner aux documents en cause et insiste pour que 
l'examen de leur contenu ait lieu en meme temps 
que celui du rapport de Ia Mission de visite, comme 
Ie suggere d'ailleurs Ie representant de la France. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) objecte qu'il faura 
cependant que Ie Conseil se prononce, tot ou tard, 
sur Ia question de savoir si ces communications 
anonymes doivent ou non etre considerees comme 
des petitions. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) constate que les 
membres du Conseil paraissent tous d'accord pour 
que les informations d'interet general contenues 



137 

co?tained in anonymous petitions should be sub
mttted to the Council which could discuss it and 
consult the Administering Authority concerned 
on the matter. He therefore wished to know the 
exact meaning of the question raised by the Bel- . 
gian delegation. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that it was essen
tially a matter of deciding whether the question 
under discussion fell under rule 24 of the rules 
of procedure, according to which the Secretary
General should bring to the Council's attention 
communications relating to the Council's activi
ties, or whether it was governed by rule 85 which 
dealt with the transmission of written petitions to 
the Council. 

Mr. RvcKMANS (Belgium) felt that rule 24 
of the rules of porcedure obviously applied in the 
present case. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) ob
served that the present purely procedural discus
sion was not on the Council's agenda for that 
meeting. 

The PRESIDENT repeated his proposal that the 
two anonymous petitions should be studied when 
the report of the visiting Mission to Ruanda
Urundi was considered. 

It was so decided. 

PETITIONS FROM MR. GASSAMUNYIGA MATTHIEU 
(T/PET.3/8 AND FROM MR. FRANCIS RUKEBA 
(T/PET.3j9) 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that the two peti
tions dealt with general problems and suggested 
that they should also be discussed in conjunction 
with the visiting Mission's report. 

It was so decided. 

PETITION FROM MR. M USSA KACKESSET BIN 
KALIMBA (T /PET.3/10) 

The PRESIDENT noted that the petition con
tained a personal complaint of the petitioner which 
could be examined at once. The petition further in
cluded an observation bearing upon the general 
problem of discrimination which would be con
sidered together with the report of the visiting 
Mission. 

The petitioner complained that he had been 
expelled from Ruanda-Urundi for having drafted, 
at the request of some masons, a request for 
a wage increase which had subsequently been 
termed a forgery. The records did not contain 
any observations by the visiting Mission. The 
Administering Authority pointed out that the 
petitioner had been sentenced twice for drunken
ness in public and resistance to the authorities 
and had received the order to leave the Territory 
in view of his generally bad behaviour (T /241). 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) thought 
there was no need to dwell on the case which 
apparently had been finally settled as the person 
concerned had already complied with the order 
6£ expulsion. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) raised the objection 
that the author of the petition wished to return 
to Ruanda-Urundi where he had lived for eight 
years, where his wife, a native of the Territory, 

dans les petitions anonymes soient soumises au 
Conseil, pour que I' Autorite chargee d'administra
tion soit consultee a leur egard et pour qu'elles 
£assent !'objet d'un echange de vues au sein du 
Conseil. Le representant du Mexique se demande 
dans ces conditions quelle est la portee de la 
question soulevee par la delegation beige. 

Le PRESIDENT precise que le probleme se ra
mene a determiner s'il y a lieu d'appliquer en 
l'espece !'article 24 du reglement interieur, aux 
termes duquel le Secretaire general doit signaler 
a !'attention du Conseil les communications con
cernant les activites du Conseil, ou bien l'article 85 
qui reglemente Ia transmission au Conseil des 
petitions ecrites. 

Pour M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) c'est evidem
ment !'article 24 qui doit jouer en !'occurrence. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait re
marquer que cette discussion de pure procedure 
n'est pas a l'ordre du jour de la presente seance. 

Le PRESIDENT renouvelle sa proposition d'exa
miner les deux petitions anonymes lors de la dis
cussion du rapport de la Mission de visite sur le 
Ruanda-Urundi. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

PETITION DE . M. GASSAMUNYIGA MATTHIEU 
(T/PET.3/8) ET DE M. FRANCIS RUKEBA 
(T /PET.3/9) 
Ces deux petitions traitant de problemes d'ordre 

general, le PRESIDENT suggere qu'elles soient 
egalement discutees en meme temps que le rapport 
de la Mission de visite. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

PETITION DE M. MussA KACKESSET BIN KALIMBA 
(T/PET.3/10) 

Le PRESIDENT constate que cette petition con
tient d'une part une plainte interessant directement 
la personne de son auteur, qui peut etre examinee 
presentement, et, d'autre part, une observation qui 
se rattache au probleme general de la discrimina
tion, dont il sera discute Iors de !'etude du rapport 
de la Mission de visite. 

Le petitionnaire se plaint d'avoir ete expulse du 
Ruanda-Urundi pour avoir redige, a la demande 
de quelques ouvriers ma<;ons, une reclamation 
d'augmentation de salaire qui a, par la suite, ete 
taxee de faux en ecritures. Le dossier ne contient 
pas d'observations de la Mission de visite. L'Au
torite chargee de !'administration indique que le 
petitionnaire a encouru, par ailleurs, deux condam
nations pour ivresse publique et rebellion, et que 
c'est en raison de sa mauvaise conduite en general 
qu'il a re<;u l'ordre de quitter le Territoire 
(T/241). 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait ob
server qu'il n'y a pas lieu de s'attarder sur ce cas 
qui semble definitivement regie, puisque !'interesse 
s'est deja conforme a l'ordre d'expulsion. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) objecte que !'auteur de 
Ia petition demande a retourner dans le Ruanda
Urundi, ou ii a reside pendant huit ans, ou sont 
sa femme, originaire du Territoire, et son enfant, 



138 

and his child were living and where he had claims 
to some land which he had been cultivating. 

The question at present before the Council was 
whether it was just to disrupt the life of a family 
merely because its head had been accused first, 
of having written a request for a wage increase 
on behalf of eighteen masons, sixteen of whom 
had claimed to have no knowledge of that request; 
and secondly, of having been drunk in public. 

As regards the first accusation, Mr. Ingles 
stressed that the petitioner had not been prose
cuted for forgery and that the Administering 
Authority's charge against him was intellectual 
forgery only; it could well be asked whether there 

. was in fact forgery and whether the names of the . 
sixteen masons might not have been given to the 
petitioner by the two workmen who had not denied 
having asked him to write the request. 

As regards the fact that he was given to drink, 
he might not have had occasion to indulge him
self, had the regulations laid down under the 
Mandate System which prohibited the sale of 
alcoholic beverages to the African population been 
respected. 

~Ir. Ingles felt that, as an act of leniency, the 
petitioner should be permitted to return to 
Ruanda-Urundi where he could work for his 
living and be with his family .. 

l\Ir. GARREAU (France) thought the Govern
ment could hardly be held responsible for the 
drinking excesses of an individual living in a 
country where the sale of alcoholic beverages was 
prohibited by law. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) specified that he 
had merely wished to point out the factors lead
ing to the petitioner's drunkenness,· a minor of
fence which in itself was hardly punishable by 
expulsion. 

et ou il a des droits a faire valoir sur un terrain 
qu'il cultivait. 

La question qui se pose done au Conseil est de 
savoir s'il est equitable de bouh!verser ainsi !a 
vie d'une famille, lorsque les seules charges re
levees contre son chef consistent, d'une part, a 
avoir redige une demande d'augmentation de sa
laires au nom de dix-huit ouvriers ma~ons, dont 
seize pretendent n'avoir eu aucune connaissance 
de cette reclamation, et, d'autre part, a s'etre rendu 
coupable du delit d'ivresse publique. 

En ce qui concerne le premier reproche, le re
presentant des Philippines souligne que le petition
naire n'a pas ete poursuivi pour faux en ecritures, 
que I'Autorite chargee de !'administration ne lui 
impute elle-meme qu'un faux intellectuel, qu'on 
est en droit de. se demander s'il s'agit reellement 
d'un faux et si les noms des seize protestataires 
n'ont pas ete fournis au petitionnaire par les deux 
ouvriers qui n'ont pas nie l'avoir charge d'ecrire 
cette requete. 

Quant a son penchant pour l'ivrognerie, peut
etre n'eut-il pas eu !'occasion de s'y livrer si les 
prescriptions du regime des mandats interdisant 
la vente de l'alcool a la population africaine avaient 
ete respectees. 

M. Ingles pense qu'une mesure d'indulgence 
devrait permettre au petitionnaire de rentrer au 
Ruanda-Urundi et de continuer a y vivre de son 
travail, avec sa famille. 

Suivant l\1. GARREAU (France), on peut diffi
cilement soutenir que c' est le gouvernement qui 
est responsable des exces de boisson commis par 
un individu, dans un pays ou les lois prohibent la 
vente de l'alcool. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) precise qu'il a seule
ment voulu indiquer les causes qui ont conduit au 
delit d'ivresse, infraction venielle d'ailleurs qui, 
a elle seule, ne saurait entrainer une expulsion. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) drew the Council's M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) attire !'attention du 
attention to the fact that expulsion had protected· Conseil sur le fait que !'expulsion a mis le coupa
the accused from prosecution for forgery. ble a l'abri de toutes poursuites du chef de faux. 

The PRESIDENT felt that the only point to be 
decided was whether the expulsion had been justi
fied. It appeared that the petitioner had merely 
acted as a public scribe, and in those circumstances 
there could be no question of forgery. The Admin
istering Authority's explanation did not clarify 
the matter; moreover, drunkenness in public was 
only a minor offence for which the defendant 
should not be punished too severely. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) wished to know whether it had been es
tablished beyond doubt that the letter had not 
been written at the request of the two workmen 
who had claimed to be acting on behalf of the 
-entire group. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) replied that the 
petitioner had been guilty of having involved six
teen workers without obtaining their consent. 

The PRESIDENT thought that in the present case 
the petitioner had played the part of a stenogra
pher taking dictation from two workmen who 
had supplied the text of the letter and the names 

Le PRESIDENT estime qu'il convient uniquement 
de rechercher si !'expulsion etait justifee. II sem
ble que le petitionnaire ait agi simplement en 
qualite d'ecrivain public et que, dans ces condi
tions, il ne puisse etre question d'un faux. Les 
explications de I' Autorite chargee de !'adminis
tration n'apportent guere de clarte sur cette af
faire; d'autre part, l'invresse publique n'est qu'un 
delit mineur dont le coupable ne saurait encourir 
une repression trop severe. 

\ 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia
Iistes sovietiques) voudrait sa voir s'il a pu etre 
etabli, en toute certitude, que la lettre n'avait pas 
ete ecrite a la demande de deux ouvriers preten
dant agir au nom du groupe tout entier. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) repond que le pe
titionnaire est responsable d'avoir engage la res
pousabilite de seize ouvriers sans s'etre assure 
de leur consentement. 

Le PRESIDENT croit qu'on pourrait assimiler, 
clans ce cas, le role du petitionnaire a celui d'un 
stenographe ecrivant sous la dictee de deux ou
vriers qui lui ont fourni le texte de la lettre et les 



of the senders. It could only have been a question 
of forgery if the signatures had been counterfeited ; 
a mere list of names, however, could not be com
pared to a series of signatures. Moreover, the 
Administering Authority in its report; did not 
mention forgery of signatures, but only intellec
tual forgery; furthermore, no legal action had 
been taken. The defendant had merely been ad
monished and threatened with imprisonment. All 
those facts seemed to prove that he had not 
been guilty of any specific offence. 

Mr. CRAW (New Zealand) noted that the de
fendant had been expelled for having violated the 
law on trade unions; and that, moreover, he 
seemed to have been a disturber of the peace and 
to have exerted a bad influence' on his fellows. 
The population of the Territory could only have 
profited by his departure. 

Mr. CANAS (Costa Rica) stressed the impor
tance of finding out whether the letter in question 
had prejudiced in any way the position of the 
sixteen workmen who had denied having had 
anything to do with the request. Damage was an 
essential element of an offence. 

Mr. HooD (Australia) noted a contradiction in 
the observations submitted by the Government of 
Belgium (T/241) between the charge ,that the 
defendant had written and presented a letter as 
coming from eighteen persons named therein, 
sixteen of whom had had nothing to do with it, 
and the reason put forward for his expulsion, 
namely, that he had claimed to represent a group 
of workers without having been authorized by the 
latter to do so. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) specified that the 
forgery consisted in having claimed to be author
ized to speak for others when no such authoriza
tion had been given to him. Mr. Ryckmans felt 
that the real question was whether or not, in view 
of all the facts of the case, the petitioner was a 
desirable character. He had been considered to 
be an undesirable character and had been expelled 
as such, particularly as he had been an assistant 
instructor in a school and thus had been entrusted 
with the training of children for whom his conduct 
could only have set a.harmful example. 

Mr. Ryckmans further informed the Council 
that the regulations concerning expulsion were the 
same as those applying to immigration : a person 
considered to be undesirable could be refused 
entry into the Territory, just as he could be ex
pelled, and no trial was necessary. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) was of the opin
ion that expulsion was too severe a punishment 
for the relatively light offence of writing a letter 
requesting an increase in wages. He wished the 
Council to take into consideration the possible con
sequence of such a precedent ; those who could 
write might well refuse in the future to draw up 
workers' claims, even when they were justified, 
for fear that they might suffer the same fate. 

Mr. Padillo Nervo requested the Administering 
Authority concerned to submit to the Council, 
before the opening of the discussion on the visiting 
Mission's report, copies of the law, ordinance and 
decree, and in particular, the law on trade unions, 

139 

noms des expediteurs. On ne pourrait parler de 
faux que s'il y avait eu imitation de signatures : 
or, une simple liste de noms ne saurait etre assi
milee a des signatures. D'ailleurs, 1' Autorite char
gee de !'administration ne parle pas, dans son 
rapport, de faux en ecritures, mais seulement de 
faux intellectuel et, de plus, aucune poursuite n'a 
ete exercee. Le coupable a seulement ete admo
neste et menace de prison. Tous ces faits semblent 
prouver qu'il n'a pas commis de delit caracterise. 

M. CRAW (Nouvelle-Zelande) fait remarquer 
que !'expulsion est motivee par une infraction a Ia 
loi sur les associations professionnelles et que !'in
teresse semble, par ailleurs, avoir eu une conduite 
de nature a troubler l'ordre public et a exercer 
une mauvaise influence autour de lui ; son depart 
n'a done pu etre que salutaire pour la population 
du Territoire. 

Pour M. CANAS (Costa-Rica), il importe de 
savoir si Ia lettre en question a cause un prejudice 
quelconque aux seize ouvriers qui contestent leur 
participation a la requete. Le dommage, en effet, 
est un element necessaire du delit. 

M. HooD (Australie) rel<!ve une contradiction 
dans les observations du Gouvernement de Ia Bel
gique (T /247) entre le reproche qui est fait a 
!'interesse d'avoir redige et presente comme ema
nant de dix-huit personnes nominativement desi
gnees une lettre a laquelle seize d'entre elles etaient 
etrangeres, et le motif de !'expulsion qui vise Ie 
fait d'avoir pretendu representer un groupe de 
travailleurs sans avoir re<;u aucun mandat des 
ouvriers mis en cause. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) precise que le faux 
reside dans le fait de s'etre declare mandataire 
alors qu'aucun mandat n'avait ete confen! a !'in
teresse. Le representant de Ia Belgique estime que 
Ia vraie question qui se pose est de savoir si, 
compte tenu de tous les elements du dossier,.Ie 
petitionnaire est ou non un indesirable. II a ete 
considere comme tel et expulse, surtout parce qu'il 
etait moniteur d'ecole, charge de former !a jeu
nesse, pour qui sa conduite ne pouvait etre qu'un 
exemple pernicieux. 

M. Ryckmans informe, en outre, le Conseil que 
les regles relatives a !'expulsion sont les memes 
que celles qui s'appliquent en matiere d'immigra
tion: un individu considere comme indesirable peut 
se voir refuser !'entree du Territoire, de· meme 
qu'il peut en etre expulse, sans qu'un jugement 
pour cela soit necessaire. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) est d'iwis que 
!'expulsion est une mesure trop severe pour sa~c
tionner un acte en somme assez peu grave, pms
qu'il a consiste a ecrire une lettre reclamant une 
augmentation de, salaires. Le representant du 
Mexique voudrait que le Conseil tint compte du 
fait que ce precedent pourrait avoir pour conse
quence, a l'avenir, le r~f!fS par ceUX qui. sa:rent 
tenir une plume, de redtger des revendtcatwns 
ouvrieres, meme justifiees, de crainte qu'il ne leur 
arrive une mesaventure du meme genre. 

D'autre part, M. Padilla Nervo demande. a 
I' Autorite chargee de !'administration de prodmre 
au Conseil, avant la discussion du rapport de la 
Mission de visite, une copie des loi, ordonnance 
et arrete auxquels il est fait reference dans l'or-



140 

to which reference had been made in the expul
sion order. 

In reply to a question by the PRESIDENT, Mr. 
LIN MousHENG (China) stated that the visiting 
Mission, of which he had been a member, had 
not beeri able to investigate the matter in view of 
the fact that the petition had been submitted too 
late. The delegation of China felt that the real 
culprits in the matter were the two workmen who 
had claimed to speak for the others, and that the 
author of the letter had received excessive pun
ishment. 

l\Ir. INGLES (Philippines) thought it was clear 
that the petitioner had not signed the incriminat
ing letter; that he had merely written what was 
dictated to him; and that the Administering 
Au~hority had dropped the charge of forgery and 
mamtained only the charge of a violation of the 
trade union law, even though the party concerned 
had not seemed to act in any way as the repre
sentative of a group of workers. 

He therefore proposed that the Administering 
Au_thority should be requested to re-examine the 
case with a view to permitting the petitioner to 
return to Ruanda-Urundi. 

The PRESIDENT put the proposal to the vote. 
T!zc Plzilippinc proposal was adopted by 6 votes 

to 2. 

PETITION FRO~! THE TANGANYIKA BAHAYA 
UNION (T/PET.2j53, T/PET.3/ll) 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that that petition 
concerned the Trust Territories of both Ruanda
Urundi and Tanganyika. In view of the fact that 
it came originally from inhabitants of Tanganyika, 
he proposed that it should be examined at the 
same time as the other petitions from that 
Territory. 

It was so decided. 

PETITION FROM MR. G. CLEMENT NTILEMPAQA 
(T/PET3jl2) 

The PRESIDENT observed that that petition 
raised questions of general interest; he therefore 
proposed that it should be examined after the 
relevant parts of the report of the visiting Mission 
had been studied. 

It was so decided. 

PETITION FROM MR. SHARIFF GULAM ALI SHAH 
(T /PET.3/13) 

The PRESIDENT described the facts set out in 
the petition and pointed out that the observations 
of the Administering Authority were to be found 
in document T /240. He called upon the Members 
of the Council to state their views on the petition. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) said that the case of 
Shariff Gulam Ali Shah seemed to him to be one 
of a considerable number concerning traffickers, 
usurers and shady dealers which the Council 
had had to consider. The Administering Author
ity's duty was to protect the i~digeno~s popula
tion against such persons and 1t was mcumbent 
upon the Trusteeship Council to support the ef
forts of the local administration to shelter the 
inhabitants of the Territory from the activities 
of traffickers of that kind. 

The Council had already considered several 
petitions from persons who could only be de
scribed as shady and unscrupulous traders. Mr. 

donnance d'expulsion, et notamment de !'ordon
nance relative aux associations professionnelles. 

Repondant a une question du PRESIDENT, M. 
LIN MousHENG (Chine) precise que la Missiort 
de visite, dont il faisait partie, n'a pu faire d'en
quete sur cette affaire parce que la petition lui 
est parvenue trop tard. La delegation de Ia Chine 
estime que les vrais coupables, en l'espece, sont 
les deux· ouvriers qui se sont donnes pour les man
dataires des autres et que, par consequent, le re
dacteur de Ia lettre a ete frappe avec une severite 
excessive. 

Pour M. INGLES (Philippines), il est patent 
que le petitionnaire n'a pas signe la lettre incri
minee, qu'il s'est contente de l'ecrire sous dictee, 
que 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration a aban
donne !'accusation de faux pour ne retenir qu'une 
infraction a la loi sur les syndicats, bien que !'in
teresse ne semble nullement avoir agi en tant que 
representant d'un groupe de travailleurs. 

Dans ces conditions, le representant des Phi
lippines propose de demander a l'Autorite chargee 
de !'administration qu'elle examine a nouveau le 
dossier afin d'apprecier s'il ne lui serait pas pos
sible d'autoriser le petitionnaire a· rentrer au 
Ruanda-Urundi. 

Le PRESIDENT met cette proposition aux voix. 
Par 6 voi-r contre 2, Ia proposition de la dele

gation des Philippines est adoptee. 

PETITION DE LA TANGANYIKA BAHAVA UNION 
(T/PET.2j53, T/PET.3/ll) 

Le PRESIDENT signale que cette petition con
cerne a la fois les Territoires sous tutelle du 
Ruanda-Urundi et du Tanganyika. Etant donne 
qu'elle emane d'habitants du Tanganyika, il pro
pose de )'examiner en meme temps que les autres 
petitions provenant de ce Territoire. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

PETITION DE M. G. CLEMENT NTILEMPAQA 
(T /PET.3jl2) 

Le PRESIDENT signale que cette petition souleve 
des questions d'interet general et il propose, en 
consequence, de !'examiner apres avoir etudie les 
parties du rapport de la Mission de visite qui 
traitent de ces questions. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

PETITION DE M. CHARIF GULAM ALI CHAR 
(T/PET.3jl3) 

Le PRESIDENT expose les faits relates dans la 
petition et signale les observations de I' Autorite 
chargee de !'administration qui figurent au doc~
ment T /240. II invite les membres du Consetl 
a se prononcer sur la petition. 

M. GARREAU (France) declare que le cas de 
Chari£ Gulam Ali Chah lui semble etre l'un de 
ceux, assez nombreux, des trafiquants, usuriers o.u 
mercantis dont le Conseil a eu a traiter. Le devmr 
de 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration est de 
proteger la population autochtone contre de tels 
individus, et celui du Conseil de tutelle est de par
tager le souci de !'administration locale de mettre 
Ies habitants du Territoire a l'abri des agissements 
de ce genre de trafiquants. 

M. Garreau fait remarquer que le Conseil a 
deja ete saisi de plusieurs petitions emanant de 
personnes que l'on peut qualifier de trafiquants ou 



141· 

Garreau feared that it might receive innumerable 
complaints from persons who had been convicted 
of illicit activities if it showed too benevolent an 
attitude towards that type of petitioner who, in 
his opinion, merited very little interest. The fact 
that the petitioner was an immigrant, far from 
militating in his favour, should cause the local 
administration to be stricter in his case, since it 
was incumbent upon immigrants to make an hem
est living in the country which granted them hos
pitality, not to exploit the indigenous population. 

The PRESIDENT thought that the conclusion to 
be drawn from the remarks of the representative 
of France was that the Council should not make 
any . recommendation to the Administering Au
thonty on the petition from· Shariff Gulam Ali 
Shah. 

In the absence of any objection, it was so 
decided. . 

The PRESIDENT drew the Council's attention to 
the petitions from the Trust Territory of Tan
ganyika. 

He observed that certain of the petitions re
ceived by the Trusteeship Council contained per
sonal grievances, whereas others raised questions 
of general interest. He proposed that the Council 
should examine the former immediately and deal 
with the latter only after studying the parts of 
the report of the visiting Mission which covered 
problems they raised. 

It was so decided. 

PETITION FROM MR. A. VADASZ (T/PET.2j52) 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that Mr. Vadasz 
stated in his petition that he was a stateless person, 
an ex-soldier and a civil mining engineer. The 
petitioner worked in Uganda and complained that 
the authorities in Tanganyika had refused to 
permit him to enter that Territory where he 
wished to accept an offer of employment. The 
petitioner asked the United Nations to intervene 
with the Administering Authority in his favour. 

The President thought the matter involved the 
refusal of an entry visa for the Territory; he did 
not see what action the Council could take on that 
petition. 

At the request of Mr. INGLES. (Philippines), 
Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom) explained 
that the Tanganyika authorities had originally had 
no data to show that the petitioner was stateless. 
After they had confirmed that fact, the petitioner 
had taken no subsequent action to obtain the visa 
which he had requested. The Uganda Government 
has consulted the Governments of several other 
countries with a view to obtaining an authoriza
tion for Mr. Vadasz to settle in one of them. 
He believed that the Venezuelan Government had 
authorized the petitioner and his family to immi
grate to that country and that Mr. Vadasz had 
left Africa for that country on 4 September 1948. 

In view of those circumstances, it appeared that 
the petitioner had no intention at present of set
tling in Tanganyika. 

In reply to a question by Mr. BAKR (Iraq), Sir 
Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) explained that the 
petitioner was of Hungarian origin, that he had 
lived in Iraq until 1942, when he had had to 
leave that country to go to Palestine and later to 
Uganda, where he had been interned. 

mercantis, et il craint que le Conseil ne rec;oive une 
multitude de plaintes provenant d'individus ayant 
subi des condamnations du fait de leurs activites 
illicites s'il incline a temoigner trop de bienveil
lance envers cette categorie de petitionnaires qui, 
a son avis, sont bien peu dignes d'interet. Le fait 
que le petitionnaire soit un immigrant, loin de 
militer en sa faveur, doit rendre !'administration 
locale plus severe a son egard, le devoir des immi
grants etant de vivre honorablement dans le pays 
qui les accueille et non d'exploiter Ia population 
locale. 

Le PRESIDENT pense que l'on peut conclure des 
observations du representant de Ia France que le 
Conseil ne devrait faire aucune recommandation 
a l'Autorite chargee de !'administration au sujet 
de Ia petition de Chari£ Gulam Ali Chah. 

Aucune objection n' etant soulevee, il en est ainsi 
decide. 

Le PRESIDENT propose au Conseil de proceder 
main tenant a 1' exam en des petitions en prove
nance du Territoire sous tutelle du Tanganyika. 

II signale que, parmi les petitions rec;ues par 
le Conseil de tutelle, certaines contiennent des 
doleances personnelles, tandis que les autres sou
levent des questions d'interet general. II suggere au 
Conseil d'examiner immediatement les premieres 
et de ne traiter des ;mtres qu'apres avoir etudie les 
parties du rapport de Ia Mission de visite oil il est 
question des problemes souleves par la seconde 
categorie de petitions. 

ll en est ainsi decide. 

PETITION DE M. A. VADASZ (T/PET.2/52) 

Le PRESIDENT indique que M. Vadasz expose 
dans sa petition qu'il est apatride, ancien combat
tant et ingenieur civil des mines ; le petitionnaire 
travaille dans l'Ouganda et se plaint que les 
Autorites du Tanganyika lui aient refuse !'entree 
de ce Territoire, oil il voulait se rendre pour ac
cepter une offre d'emploi qui lui avait ete faite .. 
Le petitionnaire demande a !'Organisation des Na
tions Unies d'intervenir en sa faveur aupres. de 
l'Autorite chargee de !'administration. 

Le President estime qu'il s'agit d'un cas de refus 
de visa d'entree dans le Territoire et il ne voit 
pas quelle mesure le Conseil pourrait prendre au 
sujet de cette petition. 

Sur Ia demande de M. INGLES (Philippines) 
Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) explique qu'au 
debut les Autorites du Tanganyika n'avaient aucun 
element etablissant que le petitionnaire etait apa
tride. Lorsqu'elles se furent assurees de ce fait, 
le petitionnaire ne fit aucune demarche ulterieure 
pour obtenir le visa demande. Le Gouvernement 
de l'Ouganda intervint aupres de divers autres 
pays afin d'obtenir l'autorisation pour M. Vadasz 
de s'y etablir, et Sir Alan Burns croit savoir que 
le Gouvernement venezuelien a autorise le peti
tionnaire et sa famille a immigrer au venezuela 
et que M. Vadasz a quitte !'Afrique pour ce pays 
le 4 septembre 1948. 

Dans ces conditions, il semble que le petitionnaire 
n'ait actuellement aucune intention de s'etablir au 
Tanganyika. 

En reponse a une question de M. BAKR (Irak), 
Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) precise que le 
petitionnaire est d'origine hongroise, qu'il a vecu 
en Irak jusqu'en 1942, date a laquelle il dut quitter 
ce pays pour se rendre en Palestine et ensuite dans 
l'Ouganda, oil ii fut interne. . 



l4Z 

The PRESIDENT thought that the Council should 
take no action on the petition from Mr. Vadasz. 

I~t the absence of any objection, it was so 
deczded. 

PETITION FROM THE SHARIFF Is-HAK 
COMMUNITY (T /PET.2/ 58) 

~he PRESIDENT stated that the petitioners com
plamed that they had been classified as Somalis 
indigenous Africans, instead of as Asians and 
requested the United Nations to intervene in their 
favour. He pointed out that the observations of. 
the visiting Mission could be found in document 
T /218/ Add.l. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) said that 
the Tanganyika Government had investigated the 
effects in various fields, of classifying certain 
elements of the population as Somalis. The inves
tigation had been undertaken with a view to 
amending the Tanganyika Interpretation and 
General Clauses Ordinance in such a way as to 
permit the local administration to regard Somalis 
as non-indigenous. There· was reason to hope 
that the ordinance would be altered along such 
lines in the near future. 

Such an amendment would not entirely meet 
the wishes of the petitioners, but its result would 
be to make the question whether the members of 
the Shariff Is-Hak Community were or were not 
Somalis purely academic. 

Mr. BAKR (Iraq) asked what advantages would 
accrue to the p·etitioners from being classified as 
Asians. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) replied 
that that was an extremely complex legal ques
tion on which the experts could not agree. 

It appeared that it was mainly a matter of 
the type of taxation to which the petitioners would 
be liable. The community comprised less than 
2,000 members, all of whom were not similarly 
situated: some of them were, it seemed, liable to 
certain taxes if they were regarded as non
indigenous; whereas others, who had entered the 
Territory before a given date, must be regarded 
as indigenous and consequently liable to other 
taxes. 

Sir Alan suggested that the Council should 
await the results of the investigation undertaken 
by the Tanganyika Government before taking a 
decision on the petition from the Shariff Is-Hak 
Community. If the Council decided to postpone 
examination of that petition, the United Kingdom 
deleg-ation would submit a report from the Tan
ganyika Government on the effects of the pro
posed amendment as soon as possible. · 

Mr. Lin MouSHENG (China) called the Coun
cil's attention to paragraph 7 of the petition, 
which stated that Islamic law did not permit a 
Muslim "to change his race and nationality and 
accept to be called member of a race to which his 
father does not belong." It thus appeared that 
racial pride, not a legal question, was involved. 

Le PRESIDENT est d'avis que le Conseil ne 
devrait prendre aucune mesure au sujet de la 
petition de M. Vadasz. ' . 

Aucune objection n' etant soulevee, il en est ainsi 
decide. 

PETITION DE LA SHARIFF Is-HAK CoMMUNITY 
(T/PET.2/58) 

Le PRESIDENT expose que les petitionnaires se 
plaignent d'avoir ete classes dans la categorie des 
Somalis, c'est-a-dire des Africains autochtones, au 
lieu d' etre consideres comme des Asiatiques, et ils 
demandent a !'Organisation des Nations Unies 
d'intervenir en leur faveur. Le President signale 
que les observations de la Mission de visite au 
sujet de cette petition figurent au document 
T/218/Add.l. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) declare que 
le Gouvernement du Tanganyika a entrepris 
l'etude des effets dans divers domaines du classe
ment de certains elements de Ia population dans 
Ia categorie des Somalis ; cette etude a ete entre
prise en vue d'amender !'ordonnance dite Tanga
nyika Interpretation and General Clauses Ordi
nance, afin de permettre a !'administration locale 
de considerer les Somalis comme des non-autoch
tones. II est permis d'esperer que !'ordonnance 
sera modifiee dans ce sens dans un avenir prochain. 

Le representant du Royaume-Uni fait remar
quer qu'un tel amendement ne repondrait pas 
entierement au vreu des petitionnaires, mais qu'il 
aurait pour resultat de rendre d'interet purement 
academique Ia question de savoir si les membres de 
la Shariff Is-Hak Community sont ou non des 
Somalis. 

M. BAKR (Irak) demande quels avantages 
auraient les petitionnaires a etre classes dans la 
categorie des Asiatiques. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) repond qu'il 
s'agit Ia d'une question juridique extn!mement 
delicate sur laquelle les experts ne parviennent pas 
a se mettre d'accord. 

II semble qu'il s'agisse principalement de la 
categorie d'impots auxquels les petitionnaires 
devraient etre assujettis. La communaute com
prend mains de 2.000 membres qui ne sont pas tous 
dans Ia meme situation : en effet, quelques-uns 
seraient soumis a certains impots s'ils etaient con
sideres comme non autochtones, tandis que d'au
tres, venus dans Ie Territoire anterieurement a 
une date donnee, devraient etre consideres comme 
des autochtones et, par consequent, payer d'autres 
impots. 

Le representant du Royaume-Uni suggere au 
Conseil d'attendre les resultats de !'etude entre
prise par Je Gouvernement du Tanganyika avant 
de se prononcer sur Ia petition de Ia Shariff Is-Hak 
Community. Si le Conseil decidait de remettre 
l'examen de cette petition, Ia delegation du 
Royaume-Uni presenterait aussitot que possible 
un rapport du Gouvernement du Tanganyika sur 
Jes effets de l'amendement qu'il se propose 
d'adopter .. 

M. LIN MousHENG (Chine) attire !'attention 
des membres du Conseil sur Je paragraphe 7 de 
la petition, ou il est dit que Ia loi islamique ne 
permet pas a un Musulman "de changer sa race 
et sa nationalite et d'accepter d'etre appele mem
bre d'une race a laquelle son pere n'appartenait 
pas." II semble done qu'il s'agisse la de fierte raciale 
et non d'une question d'ordre juridique. 



· Mr. BAKR (Iraq) observed that Islamic law 
contained I).O provision for racial discrimination. 

The PRESIDENT thought that the Council should 
await the information which the Administering 
Authority proposed to supply, and suggested that, 
in the meantime, it should ask the petitioners to 
amplify the reasons for their request. 

Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom) observed 
that the petitioners would be in a better position 
to make their case clearer after the adoption of 
the amendment which the Tanganyika Govern
ment had in view. 

He therefore proposed that the petitioners 
should be advised that amendment of the existing 
legislation was planned and that the Trusteeship 
Council hoped that that amendment would meet 
their wishes, at least in part. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) supported the 
United Kingdom proposal. He thought that there 
was no need .to ask the petitioners to explain their 
wishes more fully. If they ;.vere not satisfied with 
the legal action which the Tanganyika Govern
ment proposed to adopt, they could always trans-
mit a new petition to the Council. · 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) found some difficulty in accepting the 
United Kingdom proposal. He did not think it 
was possible to reply to the petitioners that the 
Administering Authority contemplated amending 
its legislation in a way that would be favourable 
to them when the Council did not know exactly 
what the petitioners wished nor what changes in 
legislation the local administration would make. 

It was therefore necessary to obtain further 
explanations from the petitioners before taking 
action on their petition. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) pointed 
out that paragraph 2 of the petition clearly stated 
that the wishes of the members of the Shariff 
Is-Hak Community were that they should be re
g-arded as Asians and not as indigenous Africans. 
What the Council did not know was what had 
given rise to the petitioners' request. 

The PRESIDENT proposed that the Council 
should wait until the Administering Authority had 
supplied fuller information about the contemplated 
amendment of the law and should request the peti
tioners to explain on what grounds they were 
asking to be regarded as Asians. 

It 1-vas so decided. 

PETITION FROM MR. B. O'DoNOVAN 
(T/PET.2/60) 

The PRESIDENT related the facts contained in 
the petition submitted by Mr. B. O'Donovan on 
behalf of Mrs. Maier, the British-born wife of a 
German national, and pointed out that the ob
servations of the visiting Mission were to be found 
in document T/218/Add.l. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) said that 
the Tanganyika Government recognized that Mrs. 
Maier's request was well founded but considered 
that under chapter III (b) of the German Prop-

143 

M. BAKR (Irak) fait remarquer que la loi isla
mique ne pn!voit d'aucune maniere Ia discrimina'
tion raciale. 

Le PRESIDENT estime qu'il conviendrait d'atten
dre les renseignements que 1' Autorite chargee de 
!'administration propose de fournir au Conseil et 
il suggere, dans l'intervalle, de demander aux pe
titionnaires de developper les motifs de leur 
requete. · 

Sir Alan BURNS (Royaume-Uni) fait remarquer 
que les petitionnaires pourraient mieux pn!ciser 
leur position apres !'adoption de l'amendement 
envisage par le Gouvernement du Tanganyika. 

II propose done de les informer que l'on envisage 
de modifier la legislation actuellement en vigueur 
et que le Conseil espere que cette modification re
pondra, tout au mains partiellement, a leur VO!U. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) appuie la proposi
tion du representant du Royaume-Uni. I1 pense 
qu'il n'est pas necessaire de demander aux peti
tionnaires de preciser d'avantage ce qu'ils desirent; 
en effet, s'ils ne sont pas satisfaits des mesures 
legislatives que le Gouvernement du Tanganyika 
se propose d'adopter, ils pourront toujours saisir 
le Conseil d'une nouvelle petition. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) eprouve quelque difficulte a ac
cepter la proposition de la delegation du Royaume
Uni. II ne lui semble pas possible de repondre aux 
petitionnaires que 1' Aut9rite chargee de !'adminis
tration envisage la modification de sa legislation 
dans un sens qui leur serait favorable, alors que 
le Conseil ne sait pas exactement ce que les peti
tionnaires veulent, ni queUes sont les dispositions 
legislatives que !'administration locale prendra. 

II est done necessaire d'obtenir des eclaircisse
ments de Ia part des petitionnaires avant de se 
prononcer sur leur petition. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) fait remarquer 
qu'au paragraphe 2 de la petition, il est clairement 
precise que le desir des membres de Ia Shariff 
Is-Hak Community est d'etre consideres comme 
des Asiatiques et non comme des Africains autoch
tones. Ce que le Conseil ignore, ce sont les motifs 
de la requete des petitionnaires. 

Le PRESIDENT propose au Conseil d'attendre 
que 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration fournisse 
de plus amples renseignements sur Ia modification 
h~gislative qu'elle envisage, et de demander aux 
petitionnaires de preciser a quel titre ils deman
clent a etre consideres comme des Asiatiques. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

PETITION DE M. B. O'DoNOVAN (T/PET.2/60) 

Le PRESIDENT expose les faits relates dans la 
petition, presentee par M. O'Donovan au nom de 
Mme Maier, epo~se d'origine britannique d'un 
citoyen allemand, et il signale que les observations 
de Ia Mission de visite ace sujet figurent au docu
ment T /218/ Add.l. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) declare que le 
Gouvernement du Tanganyika reconnait le fonde
ment de Ia demande de Mme Maier, mais considere 
qu'aux termes des dispositions du chapitre III b) 



144 

erty Disposal Ordinance it was not possible to 
return to her the property which she claimed since 
she had not been its owner at the time when it 
had been sequestered. The Tanganyika Govern
ment proposed to ask Mrs. Maier whether she 
still wished to take possession of the property 
which had belonged to her husband. If she did so 
desire, the Tanganyika Government would offer 
her the right to occupy the premises rent-free. 
In the meantime, the Government was providing 
for the maintenance of Mrs. Maier and her family. 

The Tanganyika Government was in communi
cation with l\frs. Maier, and her reply to the 
offer made to her was awaited. 

The PRESIDENT suggested that the statement of 
the United Kingdom representative should be 
transmitted to the petitioner. 

It mzs so decided. 

The meeting rose at 5.45 p.m. 

TWELFTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, 

on Tuesday, 8 February 1949, at 2.30 p.m. 

President: Mr. Lm CHIEH (China). 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries: Australia, Belgium, China, Costa Rica, 
France, Iraq, Mexico, New Zealand, Philippines, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United King
dom, United States of America. 

32. Continuation of the examination of 
petitions: item 4 of the agenda 
(T/234/ Add.l, T/245) 

The PRESIDENT re-opened the discussion on 
petitions and stated that those listed under B, C 
and D in document T/234/Add.l had been re
ceived after the date prescribed in rule 86 of the 
rules of procedure. He asked whether the Admin
istering Authorities concerned were prepared to 
discuss those petitions. 

Mr. LAURENTIE (France) replied that he had 
no objection to discussing the petition from Mr. 
Jean Mouen (T/Pet.5/1) during the present 
session, but he had not yet received all the neces
sary information from the local authorities. The 
petition seemed to be of a serious nature and it 
would' therefore be preferable to defer its dis
cussion until the necessary information had been 
received. 

The petition from Mr. Ernst C. F. Kohne 
(T /Pet.5/2) was not a very serious one and could 
well be discussed at the present meeting. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) said that 
he had not yet received the necessary information 
about the petitions which concerned his Govern
ment. It was possible that the information might 
be available before the end of the present session 
and he requested that the consideration of the 
petitions should be deferred. 

The PRESIDENT stated that the Council would 
defer consideration of the petitions listed under 
B, C and D, with the exception of the one from 
Ernst C. F. Kohne, which could be discussed at 
the present meeting. 

de !'ordonnance dite German Property Disposal 
Ordinance il n'est pas possible de lui restituer les 
biens revendiques, etant donne qu'elle n'en etait 
pas la proprietaire au moment de leur mise sous 
sequestre. Le Gouvernement du Tanganyika se 
propose de demander a Mme Maier si elle desire 
toujours avoir Ia jouissance des biens ayant ap
partenu a son mari ; si sa reponse est affirmative, 
le Gouvernement du Tanganyika lui offrira le 
droit d'occuper les locaux sans payer de Ioyer. 
Dans l'intervalle, le Gouvernement pourvoit a 
l'entretien de Mme Maier et de sa famille. 

Le Gouvernement du Tanganyika est en corres
pondance avec Mme Maier et l'on attend sa re
ponse a l'offre qui lui a ete faite. 

Le PRESIDENT suggere de communiquer au pe
titionnaire les declarations du representant du 
Royaume-Uni. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 45. 

DOUZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mardi 8 jevrier 1949, a 14 h. 30. 

President: M. Lm CHIEH (Chine). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa Rica, France, 
Irak, Mexique, N ouvelle-Zelande, Philippines, 
Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, 
Royaume-U ni, Etats-U nis d' Amerique. 

32. Suite de l'examen des petitions: 
point 4 de l'ordre du jour (T/234/ 
Add.l, T/245) 

Le PRESIDENT propose de reprendre l'examen 
des petitions; il declare que les petitions enume
rees aux chapitres B, C et D du document T /234/ 
Add.l ont ete re<;ues apres la date prescrite a !'ar
ticle 86 du reglement interieur et demande si les 
Autorites chargees de !'administration sont dis
posees a les examiner. 

M. LAURENTIE (France) dit qu'il ne voit au
cun inconvenient a examiner au cours de la pre
sente session la petition de M. Jean Mouen (T /Pet. 
5/1), mais qu'il n'a pas encore re<;u des au
torites locales tous les renseignements necessaires. 
Cette petition semble etre d'une certaine gravite 
et il serait done preferable d'en remettre !'etude 
jusqu'a ce qu'on ait re<;u les renseignements 
necessaires. 

La petition de M. Ernest C. F. Kohne (T/Pet. 
5/2) ne semble pas tres grave et pourrait etre exa
minee au cours de la seance. 

Sir Alan BuRNs (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il 
n'a pas encore re<;u les renseignements necessaires 
au sujet des petitions interessant son Gouverne
ment. I1 se peut que ces documents parviennent a 
la delegation du Royaume-Uni avant la fin de la 
session. Aussi, Sir Alan Burns demande-t-il que 
l'examen soit reporte a une date ulterieure. 

Le PRESIDENT annonce que le Conseil ajour
nera l'examen des petitions enumerees aux chapi
tres B, C et D, a !'exception de celle qui emane 
de Ernest C. F. Kohne et qui sera examinee a 
la presente seance. 




